

CURRICULUM VITAE

Richard Dafydd Price

MBBS, BSc(Hons), MD, FRCS(Plast)

Consultant Plastic & Reconstructive Surgeon

Personal Details

Name: Richard Dafydd Price
GMC Number: 4047652
Nationality: British
Contact details: secretary@rdprice.co.uk
01954 715687

Personal Statement:

I am an experienced Plastic Surgeon working both privately and in the NHS. I am the Lead Plastic Surgeon for Facial Palsy in Cambridgeshire, at Addenbrookes Hospital (Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Trust).

My main areas of expertise are Skin Cancer, Facial Reconstruction, Facial Palsy and Head & Neck Reconstructive Surgery. I am also experienced in General Plastic Surgery, in particular scar revision, skin grafts, reconstructions and microsurgery.

I am a full member of the British Association of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons (BAAPS) and of the British Association of Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons (BAPRAS), and an international member of the American Society of Plastic Surgeons (ASPS).

I am an Associate Medical Director for Spire Healthcare Ltd (2020 to date), with a remit for clinical governance and patient safety. I report directly to the Group Medical Director and am responsible for overseeing good practice within the group generally and, specifically, in a region covering 12 hospitals.

I have been in medicolegal practice since 2009 and report largely on personal injury (90% and, to a lesser extent, on medical negligence (10%). I have provided reports on behalf of the claimant (90%) and defendant, including the NHSLA (as was).

Qualifications

Medicolegal:

Cardiff University / Bond Solon Expert Witness Certificate 2016

Medical:

BSc (Hons) 1990

MBBS (Hons) 1993

FRCS 1997

Royal College of Surgeons of England

Medical Doctorate 2003

University of London

FRCS(Plast) 2005

Intercollegiate Examination in Plastic Surgery

Current Positions

Consultant Plastic & Reconstructive Surgeon
Addenbrookes Hospital
Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Trust
Cambridge CB2 0QQ

2007 to date

Richard Price Plastic Surgery Ltd
New Zealand Cottage
Toft Rd
Bourn CB23 2TT

2007 to date

Private Hospitals at which I see claimants:
Spire Cambridge Lea Hospital, Cambridge, CB24 9EL
Nuffield Health Hospital, Cambridge, CB2 8AF

Associate Medical Director
Spire Healthcare
3 Dorset Rise
London
EC4Y 8EN

2020 to date

Previous Positions Held in UK Plastic Surgery

Consultant Plastic & Reconstructive Surgeon
• Peterborough City Hospital (NHS)

2007 – 2012

Consultant Plastic & Aesthetic Surgeon
• Fitzwilliam Hospital Peterborough (Private)

2007 - 2015

Senior House Officer:
• St Andrews Centre for Plastic Surgery, Billericay
• Chelmsford Hospital

1997 – 1998
2000 – 2001

Clinical Research Fellow
• Centre for Cutaneous Research, St Bartholomew's &
The Royal London Medical School, London

1998 – 2000

Registrar Training Scheme (NorthWest Region)
• Wythenshawe Hospital, Manchester
• Christie Hospital, Manchester
• Royal Preston Hospital, Preston

2001 – 2005

Fellowships in Plastic Surgery

- | | |
|--|------|
| Angiosome Research | 2004 |
| • Royal Melbourne Hospital, Melbourne, Australia | |
| Aesthetics Fellowship | 2005 |
| • Mssrs DD McGeorge, K Hancock, DJ Whitby
BUPA Hospitals North Cheshire, Murrayfield, Whalley Range | |
| Microsurgical Fellowship | 2006 |
| • Royal Adelaide Hospital, Adelaide, Australia | |

Refereeing for Journals

- JPRAS, Journal of Plastic, Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgery
- Journal of Veterinary Medicine
- Dirasat, Journal of the University of Jordan
- British Journal of Hospital Medicine
- Journal of Wound Care

Peer-reviewed Journal Papers and Presentations:

- Over 35 publications in general Plastic Surgery and Head & Neck Reconstruction.
- Over 20 presentations / lectures at international Plastic Surgery conferences.

Teaching Experience

- Royal College of Surgeons eSTEP tutor
- Surgical Training Committee member, East of England Plastic Surgery
- Assigned Educational Supervisor, Intercollegiate Surgical Curriculum Project
- British Association of Plastic Surgery Nurses lecture
- Spire Hospital GP Training Day lectures
- Nuffield Hospital GP Training Day Lectures

National Commitments to Plastic Surgery

- BAPRAS representative, Specialist Advisory Committee on Plastic Surgery Training
- Interviewer for National ST3 interviews 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012